

## GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS CLINICAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE JANUARY 5, 2023 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance							
X	Chair- Dr. Mark Johnson- Gateway		Highland Rivers- Dr. Michelle Hamm	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett		
X	Vice Chair- Jennifer Hibbard – View Point	X	Legacy – Amanda Hall	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick		
	Advantage- Dr. Shannon Kelly	X	McIntosh Trail- Lenora Allen, MD	X	GACSB- Renee Millians		
X	Aspire- Lisa Oosterven, LCP	X	Middle Flint- Willie Greene		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas		
X	Avita- Lori Holbrook	X	New Horizons- Denise Wade McLeod				
X	Bridge Health-Carla Myers	X	Oconee- Ezekiel McWilliams				
X	Clayton Center – Lanell Johnson		Pathways- Jade Benefield				
X	CSB of Middle Georgia- Lisa Montford	X	Pineland- June DiPolito				
X	Dekalb- Renee Dryfoos	X	River Edge- Miranda Nunez				
	Douglas County – Sandra Williams		Serenity- Stephen Martell				
	Gateway – Sharon Smith	X	Unison- Viva Steed				
	Georgia Pines- Richard Hughes	X	View Point Health- Makini Corlette				
GUESTS: Denise Forbes, Emily Buck, Tochuku Ikedionwu, Dana Glass							
DISTRIBUTION: Clinical Ops 01/05/2023 Agenda, Clinical Ops 12/01/2022 Minutes							

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	<b>Due Date</b>
Welcome/Call To	Chair, Dr. Mark Johnson called the meeting to order			
Order at 2:00PM.				
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 01/05/2023 Agenda was			
	made by Willie Greene and seconded by Denise			
	Wade McLeod. Motion carried without dissent.			
Approval of	A motion to approve the 12/01/2022 minutes was			
Minutes	made by Willie Greene and seconded by Lori			
	Holbrook. Motion carried without dissent.			
Operational	No operational challenges were reported.			
<b>Challenges Report</b>				
Out				
State-Wide Policy	CCBHC Discussion w/ DBHDD Update- Robyn			
Initiatives	Garrett reported that GACSB is working on some			
	strategies in order to advocate with DBHDD. Robyn			
	encouraged members to provide feedback on			
	SAMHSA's draft of revisions to CCBHC Criteria.			
	<b>Behavioral Health Rate Study-</b> Robyn Garrett			
	reported that after conversations with Wendy			
	Tiegreen, the deadline for CSBs to submit a response			
	has been extended to January 30, 2023.			

	DCH Medicaid Managed Care Re- Procurement- Robyn Garrett reported the Executive Office continues to have conversations with CMOs on behalf of the agencies. Opioid Settlement Update- Robyn Garrett used a slide presentation to provide an update on the Opioid Settlement.	Forward slide presentation to committee members	• Robyn Garrett	• 01/06/2023		
IDD Operations Committee Report	Jennifer Hibbard reported the committee met on December 12, 2022, and the following topics were discussed:  • I/DD Workforce Committee  • I/DD Waiver Rate Study -Comments due 1/20/23  • I/DD Marketing Campaign					
Georgia Healthcare Workforce Commission Report	Jesse Hambrick shared the document with members in the virtual meeting chat box. Dr. Mark Johnson and Jennifer Hibbard provided a brief overview and highlights with the committee.	Email report to committee members	• Jesse Hambrick	• 01//06/2023		
SafeSide Suicide Prevention Overview	Denise Wade McLeod presented documents on screen and provided a brief overview and benefits of using the SafeSide Suicide Prevention training program.	Denise to email the documents used in her presentation to Jesse Hambrick, who will then forward to committee members.	<ul> <li>Denise         Wade         McLeod         &amp; Jesse         Hambrick</li> </ul>	• 01/06/2023		
Other	Willie Greene inquired about End of Life protocols for individuals receiving treatment. After robust conversations, Robyn Garrett advised members to reach out directly to Ron Wakefield, I/DD Director for DBHDD, should any situation arise with an individual. Robyn began discussing this with the I/DD Trade Association since last year.	During the next meeting with DBHDD, Robyn Garrett will put this back on the priority list	• Robyn Garrett	•		
Next Meeting	February 2, 2023 @ 2:00pm					
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 3:00pm.					
Chair	Mark Johnson	Recorded By: Renee Millians				